
Subject: FW:	NGL	Essen,alLTC	Product	Updates
Date: Thursday,	August	25,	2016	at	11:21:54	PM	Pacific	Daylight	Time
From: MaJ	Anderson
To: Audrey	Gilmore
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I	think	this	is	set	to	go	out	on	Tuesday's	newsleJer,	but	just	wanted	to	send	a	reminder.

Content	ar,cle	is	in	the	works…

Ma1hew	Anderson,	CLTC
Vice	President
manderson@broadtowerinsurance.com
Direct	Phone/Fax:	949-225-7142

Broadtower	Insurance	Solu?ons	Inc.
4400	MacArthur	Blvd.,	8th	Floor,	Newport	Beach,	CA	92660
www.broadtowerinsurance.com
This	message	may	contain	confiden,al	and/or	privileged	informa,on.		We	ask	that	all	informa,on	included	in	this	electronic
transmission	be	held	in	the	strictest	of	confidence,	and	that	it	not	be	communicated	to	any	third	par,es	without	expressed
permission.		If	you	have	received	this	transmission	in	error,	please	delete	it.
ü	Think	Green	-	please	do	not	print	this	email	unless	necessary.

From:	Jim	Glickman	[mailto:bga@ngl-essen,alltc.com]	
Sent:	Thursday,	August	25,	2016	8:25	AM
To:	manderson@broadtowerinsurance.com
Subject:	NGL	Essen,alLTC	Product	Updates

mailto:manderson@broadtowerinsurance.com
applewebdata://E2E32C16-21A4-4ABD-8A78-4CA1DC846DFD/www.broadtowerinsurance.com


 

EssentialLTC
www.ngl-essentialltc.com

Agent Resource Center
www.ngl-essentialltc.com/agent

 

 

 

New States Available
The EssentialLTC product will be
available in the following states 

on	August	29

Georgia
Kentucky
Maine	
MassachuseJs
New	Hampshire
Texas
Vermont
Virginia
Wisconsin

 

 

Administra?ve	Tips
 

Agent Resource Center
How	to	gain	access	to	the	Agent	Resource
Center	(plus	details	on	the	two-factor

authen,ca,on	soeware) 
VIP	Access	Instruc?ons

New	Materials	Available
 

Consumer Brochure
Consumer	Brochure	Document

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0010e8NGtqxOMSifHpo8DoawPVJ7ILmVimoIZDrSExR1xAROxElzv04iqXKBJMSZwxKSJUoZL7RTiTIr_qYmhzMTMFarpGdJDdc0DRA5qYgmuuVmNcPn78w-GfZJzSbm_z68BYRQTvsRni1QES5t3wCdYlbOG_OtpyA&c=vvs7tNvTJHJKq7-2kra5h1xZc1fr5HpSuNmKT_fE4FaC1X_HTCX8Og==&ch=o--agKWx38sGxtspOY9cs9hyPVrrijj0X4UlF3SbkqfMGG-8eWjLhA==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0010e8NGtqxOMSifHpo8DoawPVJ7ILmVimoIZDrSExR1xAROxElzv04ipVYrzF9bQsnJ6GouY3w8OpDb61uOtTj_2YBfPTUzKGvYPm5IBH0lcWC_8ho8G6S8scCKVIsvVu9G-fWIZ894wDn7I-ndMdTTPVEYOG5Lw66-Az2_Aswvvo=&c=vvs7tNvTJHJKq7-2kra5h1xZc1fr5HpSuNmKT_fE4FaC1X_HTCX8Og==&ch=o--agKWx38sGxtspOY9cs9hyPVrrijj0X4UlF3SbkqfMGG-8eWjLhA==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0010e8NGtqxOMSifHpo8DoawPVJ7ILmVimoIZDrSExR1xAROxElzv04im7ZzgayVnQXY1KGhc9zFF7oM26k2llV0jrQl11Zde92DCP2XI3oP9qTA1kQvAcrL7oq05rV9ADuS10JgC4MlE7niwNzzRlUqwQP5PIcjvyu7kk7dyIY5O5CUFqYOEn_1K477YOWj9b-U8jXAu-3vReFSMrBoynvYyfME-WubDQp9vJof_-Vpi0=&c=vvs7tNvTJHJKq7-2kra5h1xZc1fr5HpSuNmKT_fE4FaC1X_HTCX8Og==&ch=o--agKWx38sGxtspOY9cs9hyPVrrijj0X4UlF3SbkqfMGG-8eWjLhA==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0010e8NGtqxOMSifHpo8DoawPVJ7ILmVimoIZDrSExR1xAROxElzv04in2UUsYAO5pM6FKiSXibZn_4Bluyw3kz2pV_TcVrFEuxr8Blq1MWEdVXblcGaiE4WYu92dcE6uOi9aTknDWaQBlTvSCO79yzUawg197zxtLqxwncIz2RK--shXkIgzYqQCz7YFDuVW1n2PwZRkLfnd9YfE6XFaRK2ikBZCfk5BJLzXAw4xQjjKJ7NONlThAzxQ==&c=vvs7tNvTJHJKq7-2kra5h1xZc1fr5HpSuNmKT_fE4FaC1X_HTCX8Og==&ch=o--agKWx38sGxtspOY9cs9hyPVrrijj0X4UlF3SbkqfMGG-8eWjLhA==


Want to Get Your Agent Appointed?
 Appointment	Guide

Agent Training Presentation
Agent	Training	Document

 

 

 

 

 EssentialLTC will be available on 
StrateCision’s quote comparison software

September 1st!
 

 

 

For	a	basic	descrip?on	of	Essen?alLTC’s	advanced	planning	features,	please	refer	to	Willy	Wonka
and	the	LTCI	Factory	wri1en	by	LifeCare’s	Marc	Glickman	from	the	July	issue	of	Broker	World

Magazine	below.

 

 

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0010e8NGtqxOMSifHpo8DoawPVJ7ILmVimoIZDrSExR1xAROxElzv04ik7EbvXlRtgnKfHs-omAsdqt-EbVtMsA3NdFVfSkwwxyLE9QzTPtCeCzSMdnMhTckJCzTcjybhbKmn1_6BhX81FvcvXvjdPOoD6O2pkVxonxiH_5_jjkHXGO11f7e_3YTEPNH9fFyO3p03KguR6mksPaKZYRkGz_9EhML82i5pixZBlyhFMBNSs=&c=vvs7tNvTJHJKq7-2kra5h1xZc1fr5HpSuNmKT_fE4FaC1X_HTCX8Og==&ch=o--agKWx38sGxtspOY9cs9hyPVrrijj0X4UlF3SbkqfMGG-8eWjLhA==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0010e8NGtqxOMSifHpo8DoawPVJ7ILmVimoIZDrSExR1xAROxElzv04im7ZzgayVnQXd-iFcVggJaKFjhs146L6ZXqlfCjW46z6zSd8yz5Q2iuhHM0r5OOe0hBYk-eaNKkXK8uXUm5vblEmQqQHzudgwWR1xY9YSIY2nviu8BjDsfuRq_aL3z7gTOLAcPkw8K1tRvJ8gtgzSfu-lVKkPHuFXyGF1BJSLh1xaNrGtz2si1Q=&c=vvs7tNvTJHJKq7-2kra5h1xZc1fr5HpSuNmKT_fE4FaC1X_HTCX8Og==&ch=o--agKWx38sGxtspOY9cs9hyPVrrijj0X4UlF3SbkqfMGG-8eWjLhA==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=0010e8NGtqxOMSifHpo8DoawPVJ7ILmVimoIZDrSExR1xAROxElzv04in2UUsYAO5pMOgHcklUM9vQH-T1fvypQqN84uwWecPPb7ZHY2fNoeRwisy6-GBr2v-VQnhpyBNQdvzJLUpZyFbKtd4047pCYUcGLyzOYM_UIkgvWYfgdbazqKexPtfb0ivkL7ECGNPsNs12qlDpcFLNx0qf2ORTY7A==&c=vvs7tNvTJHJKq7-2kra5h1xZc1fr5HpSuNmKT_fE4FaC1X_HTCX8Og==&ch=o--agKWx38sGxtspOY9cs9hyPVrrijj0X4UlF3SbkqfMGG-8eWjLhA==


 

 

 

Have feedback? Send an email to bga@ngl-essentialltc.com    

 
BGA Newsletter 8/16 NGL

 

 
National Guardian Life Insurance Company is not affiliated with The Guardian Life Insurance Company 

of America a.k.a. The Guardian or Guardian Life.
For agent and broker use only. Not for distribution to the public.

Product underwritten by National Guardian Life Insurance Company (NGL).
Policy form series ICC16-NLTC100P. Product not available in all states.

NGL-EssentialLTC | 21600 Oxnard Street, Suite 1500, Woodland Hills, CA 91367

Unsubscribe manderson@broadtowerinsurance.com

About our service provider

Sent by bga@ngl-essentialltc.com in collaboration with

Try it free today
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